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Taylor, Bean & Whitaker
101 N.E. 2nd Street
Ocala, Fl. 34471

Bus. {352)-351-1109
Fax (352)-867-1190

TO: IDAHO

Secretary of State
State Capitol, Room 203
Boise, ID 83720

FROM: Compliance Department
SUBJECT: Change of Officers
LICENSE NO: 3106 & 71664

DATE: August 6, 2003

This is to advise that Taylor, Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corp. has had a recent change
in officers. Enclosed is a list of officers which includes their title, social security number
and other pertinent information. Piease note that there has not been a change in

ownership.

If you need further information, please feel free to contact the Compliance Department at
the number listed above.

CLr

Raymond E. Bowman
President




Full Name Title DOB % of stock Residence Business
Raymond Edward Bowman  President 3/5/1966 0% 4999 SW 2™ Court 101 NE 2" St.
Ocala, FL 34474 Ocala, FL. 34470
Sherry Dianne Dickinson Vice Chairman, 9/6/1950 0% 10699 SW 110" Ave. 1760 The Exchange, SE
Director Dunnellon, FL 34432 Atlanta, GA 30339
Lee Bentley Farkas CEQ/Director 8/22/1952 100% 480 SW 87" Place 101 NE 2™ St.

Ocala, FL 34476 Ocala, FL 34470




